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Re: Sassower v. Commission on Judicial Conduct,
Court of Appeals: Motion # 581/02

Dear Ms. Sasscnlrren

This office is in receipt of your letter dated May 21,2002, demanding the withdrawal of
Ms. Fischer's May 17th memorandum opposing your motion to disqualify the Court of Appeals.
The issues that you raise in your letter have already been resolved against you by the Appellate
Division, First Department. Ms. Fischer's May 17th memorandum is an appropriate response to
your motion and we have no obligation to, or intention of, withdrawing that memorandum.
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